
Idaho State 
UNIVERSITY 

Office for Research 
921 South 8th Avenue, Stop 8130 ° Pocatello, idaho 83209-8130 

December 20, 1028 · 

Kevin M. Ramsey 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001 
Kevin.ramsey@nrc.gov 

Dear Mr. Ramsey, 

We request an amendment to USNRC License SNM-1373 to update the roster in keeping vvith 
recent administrative changes at Idaho State University. 

Please change the name of the Vice President for Research from Cornelis J. Van der Schyfto 
Scott D. Snyder. · 

Please change the name of the Reactor Supervisor from Maxwell Daniels to Mary Lou Dunzik­
Gougar. 

All of these changes are reflected in Attachment 1 to this letter, which also includes updated 
cont~ct information. . 

We thank you in advance for your consideration and cooperation on these requested 
amendments to USNRC license SNM-1373. If you have any questions or require any mote 
information, please contact me at sdsnyder@isu.edu. 

Cc: NRC Public Document Room 
Xiaosong Yin . 
Mary Lou D:unzik-Gougar 
George Imel 

Attachment 
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· ATTACHMENT I - Revised December2018 

Roster of University Officials and Nuclear Personnel 
Responsible for Materials License SNM-1373, Docket No. 1374 

I 

Preside.nt of the University 
Kevin Satterlee, Ph.D. 
264 Administration Building, Mail Stop 8310 

Idaho State University · 

Pocatello, ID 83209:.8310 

Tel: (208) 282-3440 

Email: satt~ev_i@isu.edU 

Interim Vice President for Research and _Dean of the College qf Science and Engineering 
Scott D. Snyder, Ph.D. 

234 Colonial Hall, Mail-Stop 8065 

Idaho State University 
Pocatello, ID 83209-8130 

Tel: (208) 282-3099 

Fax: (208) 282-4487 

Email: vandcorn@isu.edi.J 

Provost and Vice President foi:- Academic Affairs 

Laura Woodworth-Ney, Ph.D.· 

250 Administration Building, Mail Stop 8063 

Idaho Sta.te University 
Pocatello, ID 83209-8219 
Tel: (208) 282-2171 

Fax: (208) 282-4487 
Email:.·woodlaur@isu.'edu 

Radiation Safety Officer 
John Longley, CHP 

Eames Complex 123 . 
Idaho State University 

Pocatello, ID 83209-8106 
Tel: (208) 282-1159 

Email: lcingjohn@isu.edu-

Reactor Administrator and Reactor Supervisor _ 
Mary Lou Dunzik-Gougar, Ph.D. 

Center for Advanced Energy Studies 
Idaho State University 
Pocatello, ID 83209-8060 
Tel: (208) 533-8111 
Fa~: (20S) 52?-8255 
Email: mldg@isu.edu 



A,......... . .. 

Assistant Reactor Administrator 
George Imel, Ph.D. 
Lillibridge Engineering Laboratory 
Idaho State University 
Pocatello, ID 83209-8060 
Tel: (208) 282-3732 
Fax: (208) 282-4538 
Email: gimel@isu.edu 




